
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) MEETING 
Martin County Administrative Center 

Board of County Commission Chambers 
2401 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, FL 34996 

www.martinmpo.com 
(772) 221-1498

Wednesday, September 4, 2024 @ 9:00 AM 

AGENDA 

ITEM   ACTION 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVE AGENDA APPROVE 

4. APPROVE MINUTES
• CAC Meeting – June 5, 2024 APPROVE 

5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
(PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO THREE MINUTES; COMPLETE CARD TO COMMENT)

6. AGENDA ITEMS

A. FY25 - FY29 TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) – ROLL FORWARD
AMENDMENT #1 APPROVE 

B. FY25 - FY29 TIP – MODIFICATION #1 APPROVE 

C. FY26 - FY30 LIST OF PROJECT
PRIORITIES (LOPP)  MODIFICATION APPROVE 

D. FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION UPDATE APPROVE 

E. SR-A1A/SE OCEAN BLVD ROAD SAFETY AUDIT
(RSA) APPROVE 

7. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Page 1 of 60

(pg. 23)

(pg. 25)

(pg. 8)

(pg. 27)

(pg. 47)

(pg. 3)

http://www.martinmpo.com/


8. NOTES

9. NEXT MEETING
Joint TAC/CAC/BPAC Meeting – October 7, 2024 

10. ADJOURN

The Martin MPO solicits public participation without regard to race, color, national origin, 
age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who require special 
accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require 
language translation services (free of charge) should contact Ricardo Vazquez, Principal 
Planner (Title VI/Non-discrimination Contact) at (772) 223-7983 or rvazquez@martin.fl.us 
in advance of the meeting. Hearing-impaired individuals are requested to telephone the 
Florida Relay System at #711. 

Page 2 of 60

mailto:rvazquez@martin.fl.us


 

CAC 06/05/2024                                                                                                                      Page 1 of 5                                                                             

 MARTIN METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

Martin County Administrative Building Commission Chambers 
2401 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, FL  34996 

(772) 221-1498 
www.martinmpo.com 

Wednesday, June 5, 2024 @ 9:00 AM 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
The meeting was called to order at 9:06 AM by Larry Sofield, Vice Chair 
  
2. ROLL CALL 
Peggy Brassard, MC Transit Division, called roll.  
 
CAC Members in Attendance: 
Larry Sofield, Vice Chair 
Ann Kagdis 
Hilary Young 
Blake Capps 
Cindy Greenspan 
Helen McBridge 
               
CAC Members Excused: 
Saadia Tsaftarides, Chair 
 
CAC Members Not in Attendance: 
John F. Patteson 
Howard Lyndon Brown 
Trent Steele 
 
Staff in Attendance: 
Beth Beltran, MPO Administrator 
Ricardo Vazquez, Senior Planner 
Lucine Martens, Planner 
Peggy Brassard, MC Transit Division 
 
Others in Attendance: 
James Brown, FDOT – Florida Turnpike Enterprise 
Paul Carballo, Metric Engineering 
Pinal Gandhi-Savdas 
Kevin Smith, Public Works COS 
 
A quorum was present  
 

Page 3 of 60

http://www.martinmpo.com/


 

CAC 06/05/2024                                                                                                                      Page 2 of 5                                                                             

3. APPROVE AGENDA 
 
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Ann Kagdis and was seconded by 
Hilary Young. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
4.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - None 
 
5. AGENDA ITEMS 
 

A. FINAL DRAFT FY25 – FY29 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
(TIP) 
 

Ricardo Vazquez, Principal Planner, presented the Final Draft FY25 – FY29 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). The Transportation Disadvantaged 
allocations have been updated from information provided by the State. The CIPs for the 
municipalities in the County were updated. Lastly, some information was either updated 
or corrected per comments from FDOT.   
 
A motion to approve the Final Draft FY25 – FY29 Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) was made by Helen McBride and was seconded by Ann Kagdis. The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

B. FINAL DRAFT FY26 – FY30 LIST OF PROJECT PRIORITIES (LOPP) 
 
Beth Beltran, MPO Administrator, presented the Final Draft FY26–FY 30 List of Project 
Priorities (LOPP). Per the request of the MPO Board, the dedicated right turn lane on SR-
76/Kanner Highway at South River Drive is now number five. NW Alice Street moved from 
number twelve to six and the Bascule Bridge was moved from number five to number 
seven. South River Condominiums voted no on donating the right-of-way for the right turn 
lane. FDOT has stated the traffic signal is not warranted at this time but will do another 
study once Costco is opened.  

Larry Sofield asked if the approval is to move Kanner Highway up or to leave the ranking 
the same. Beth Beltran explained in February the MPO Board requested that Kanner 
Highway be moved from spot six to spot five and the TAC voted to leave it for now.  

Blake Capps sought information on the intersection of Dixie Highway and Crossrip Street 
in Hobe Sound, and if there has ever been a study done there due to the number of 
collisions. George Dzama stated there was traffic analysis done for the intersection and 
it warrants a traffic signal. The traffic signal is not an individual project, but it is in the 
intersection improvement program. Currently, the Traffic Division is working on the design 
and construction for the signal. Mr. Capps asked if it needs to be put on the priority list 
after the design phase is complete. Mr. Dzama explained that it does not go on the priority 
list because it is already in the county’s capital improvement program.  

Page 4 of 60



 

CAC 06/05/2024                                                                                                                      Page 3 of 5                                                                             

A motion to approve the Final Draft FY26 – FY30 List of Project Priorities (LOPP) 
by Ann Kagdis and seconded by Cindy Greenspan. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
C. South Dixie Highway Improvements Project Update 

 
City of Stuart has changes to the project, and Pinal Gandhi-Savdas, CRA Director with 
the City of Stuart presented the South Dixie Highway Improvement Project Update. The 
City is required to have a twenty-five-foot clearance from the FEC right-of-way. The 
parking spots along the railroad tracks will need to be removed. All work will be within the 
City’s right-of-way, and the parking spaces will be moved to the other side of the street 
closer to the businesses. Ms. Gandhi-Savdas introduced Joe Capra to go into further 
detail.  
 
Joe Capra stated the revised plan is starting at Confusion Corner and going north on Dixie 
will be one way. The road will be eleven feet wide. Starting at California it will be two lanes 
again and there will be some adjustments to the Joan Jefferson Intersection. Taking 
Southwest California Avenue to Southwest Ocean Blvd, it will allow you to make a left 
and go into the intersection to Confusion Corner.  
 
Larry Sofield asked if there is room for a bike lane and if California is currently a one-way 
road. Joe Capra stated there is no room for a bike lane. As for California, it is currently a 
one-way road. However, there is enough room to make it two lanes, but they are leaving 
it as one-way for now. Mr. Sofield also asked if they are expecting an increase in traffic 
around California from the changes. Mr. Capra explained the only area they expect the 
traffic to increase is California and Dixie because of Confusion Corner. Mr. Sofield 
inquired about a roundabout at the intersection of California and Ocean and if it would 
help traffic there more and how the future parking garage fits into the plans. Mr. Capra 
stated there are currently no plans for a roundabout. As for the parking garage, Mr Capra 
stated it will not be going in this area and most likely will be behind the courthouse.  
 
Cindy Greenspan sought clarification on how many parking spaces will be lost. Joe Capra 
estimates about two spaces will be lost. However, there is a possibility they can be made 
up by re-striping. Blake Capps wanted to know if the new parking will be public parking, 
as some of the business might try to claim them as their own. Mr. Capra stated the parking 
will be for everyone. Pinal Gandhi-Savdas also stated that as sites get developed, the 
businesses will have to meet parking requirements. This will mean the businesses will 
have parking on their parcels. Additional parking can be on the street, but it will be public 
parking.   
 
A motion to approve the South Dixie Highway Improvement Project Update was 
made by Helen McBride and was seconded by Blake Capps. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 60



 

CAC 06/05/2024                                                                                                                      Page 4 of 5                                                                             

D. SW High Meadow Avenue Widening PD&E Study 
 
Paul Carballo, Consultant with Metric Engineering, presented the SW High Meadows 
Avenue Widening PD&E Study. The project would be from I-95 to CR714/SW Martin 
Highway and would be broken up into two segments. Segment one has three alternatives, 
segment two has one alternative, and the intersection concept has two alternatives.  
 
In response to a question asked about the turn outs for the public meetings that have 
already happened and if letters were sent out, Paul Carballo stated they had eleven in 
person and five virtual for the outreach. Also, letters were sent to the neighborhoods. Mr. 
Carballo went into further detail about the intersection with the displaced left. 
 

E. DEVELOPMENT REVIEW INTERACTIVE MAP UPDATE 
 

Ricardo Vazquez presented the Development Review Interaction Map. Starting July 1st, 
the map will be updated quarterly. The map has been updated with all the MPO Priority 
projects and Martin County and City of Stuart’s developments. At this time the Village of 
Indiantown has not been updated.  
 
6. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
 
Ann Kagdis mentioned the Jensen Beach Boulevard had been resurfaced, but the 
painting of the lines was not. That when it is at night, or it is raining it is hard to see them. 
George Dzama wanted to know the exact location on the road that did not have the lines. 
Ms. Kagdis explained that it is from the strip malls right after the railroad roundabout to 
almost Route One. Mr. Dzama stated he would investigate further into it. Mr. Dzama also 
mentioned the county will be resurfacing the road from Savannah Road to Indian River 
Drive. They will be mobilizing within a month and that part of the road will be resolved.  
 
Blake Capps asked about the timeframe for installing the light at the intersection of Dixie 
and Crossrip. George Dzama explained that it is still in the design stage, and they still 
need to work with the railroad because of constraints. It could be maybe a year before it 
is started.  
 
Larry Sofield complimented the Request for Service app and how within four and a half 
hours the problem was resolved. Mr. Sofield also stated that he attended the Cove Road 
public meeting a few weeks ago. At the meeting they had suggested some changes. Beth 
Beltran explained that in May the MPO Board heard the presentation and wanted the 
consultant and FDOT to come back after the public meeting to inform them of the public 
comments.  
 
8. NOTES - None 
 
9. NEXT MEETING 

CAC Meeting – September 4, 2024 @ 9:00 AM 

Page 6 of 60



 

CAC 06/05/2024                                                                                                                      Page 5 of 5                                                                             

 
10. ADJOURNMENT: 09:59 A.M. 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
 
______________________________________ ___________________ 
Brittany Truong, Administrative Assistant                         Date 
 
 
Approved by: 
 
 
______________________________________ ___________________ 
Saadia Tsaftarides, CAC Chair          Date 
 
 
Minutes Approved on September 4, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Martin MPO solicits public participation without regard to race, color, national origin, 
age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.  Persons who require special 
accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require 
language translation services (free of charge) should contact Ricardo Vazquez, Senior 
Planner (Title VI/Non-discrimination Contact) at (772) 223-7983 or in advance of the 
meeting. Hearing-impaired individuals are requested to telephone the Florida Relay 
System at #711. 

Page 7 of 60



  AGENDA ITEM 6A 

 

 
 

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 
MEETING DATE: 
September 4, 2024 

DUE DATE: 
August 28, 2024 

UPWP#:   
5 

WORDING: 
FY25 - FY29 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) ROLL 
FORWARD AMENDMENT #1 
REQUESTED BY: 
FDOT 
 

PREPARED BY:  
Margie Tamblyn / 
Beth Beltran 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING 
ACTION: FY25-FY29 TIP 
AMENDMENT #1 

 
BACKGROUND 
The FY25 – FY29 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) was adopted by the MPO 
Policy Board on June 17, 2024, and becomes effective on October 1, 2024, to coincide 
with the Federal fiscal year. Each year, FDOT asks that those funds approved in the 
previous year that remain be “rolled forward” in order to be expended in the upcoming 
year. These funds are then incorporated into the FY25-FY29 TIP. The project funds to be 
rolled forward are incorporated into our current TIP by amendment.  
 
ISSUES 
Approval of the FY25 Martin MPO Roll Forward Report is being sought in TIP Amendment 
#1. The Roll Forward funds will be added to the TIP, after being approved and signed by 
the MPO Policy Board Chairman. The Roll Forward Amendment will be submitted to 
FDOT prior to the October 1, 2024, effective date. 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approval of the FY25-FY29 TIP Roll Forward Amendment #1 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
Approval of the Roll Forward TIP Amendment will make FY24 funds available for 
expenditure in Martin County in FY25. 
 
APPROVAL 
MPO 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Martin MPO FY25 Roll Forward Report 
 

Page 8 of 60



Transportation 
Improvement 
Program 

ROLL-FORWARD 
AMENDMENTDRAFT

Page 9 of 60



MARTIN METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO) 

FY 2024/25 – FY 2028/29 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) 
TIP AMENDMENT APPROVAL CERTIFICATION FORM 

FY 2024/25 ROLL FORWARD REPORT 

The Martin MPO, through administrative delegation to its MPO Administrator, approved incorporation of the attached report into the 
FY2024/25-FY2028/29 TIP adopted on June 17, 2024. This amendment will be incorporated and recognized by the 
Federal Highway Administration after the FY2024/25-FY2028/29 TIP becomes effective on October 1, 2024. 

I attest that this FY 2024/25 – FY 2028/29 administrative TIP amendment was developed and approved in compliance with applicable policies 
and procedures. 

___________________________________ 

Martin MPO Chair 

September 16, 2024 
Date 

Page 10 of 60



Introduction 
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) provides the Martin Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) with 
an annual database in April for the purposes of developing the MPO’s Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). 
The database is compiled from the FDOT Tentative Work Program that is adopted on July 1. The Martin MPO TIP is 
usually adopted at the June Policy Board meeting.  The first year of both the TIP and the FDOT Work Program should 
mirror each other. However, when the new TIP and Work Program are adopted, there are sometimes projects that were 
supposed to get authorized and encumbered prior to June 30, for many reasons, but did not. These projects will 
automatically roll forward in the Work Program but will not automatically roll forward in the TIP. Therefore, the TIP must be 
amended to include these projects and match the Work Program. This is completed by what is known as the Roll 
Forward TIP Amendment. This amendment is the first amendment to the TIP and occurs annually. The Roll Forward TIP 
Amendments are usually approved at the September MPO Policy Board Meeting. 

Martin MPO staff received the proposed Roll Forward TIP Amendment request from FDOT on July 2, 2024. The Martin 
MPO Policy Board is required to make a decision on its approval. 

Roll Forward TIP Amendment Overview 
The Roll Forward TIP Amendment includes 24 projects worth $11,975,417 rolling forward into the FY25-FY29 TIP. 
The amendment is rolling forward $10,880,578 in transit funds, which is approximately 91% of total roll forward 
funding, $927,984 of highway funds, representing about 8% of total roll forward funding, and $166,855 
of Turnpike funding, accounting for approximately 1% of total roll forward funding.  

The following page is a summary sheet regarding the projects and funding that are being rolled over into the FY25-FY29 
Martin MPO TIP.  

Page 11 of 60

mtamblyn
Sticky Note
Completed set by mtamblyn



Martin MPO FY25 Roll Forward Report Summary Sheet 

Project FM # From To Work Type Rollover Funds 

Transit 413493-1 Section 5307 Formula Funds  Capital for Fixed Route $9,966,700 

I-95 434273-4 Palm Beach/Martin County Line CR-708 Interchange Safety Project $62,071 

Transit 434661-1 Section 5339 Capital for Bus & Bus Routes Capital for Fixed Route $820,128 

Jonathan Dickinson State Park- Flap Grant 436735-1 Park Entrance/through park US-1 Miscellaneous Construction $3,017 

Jonathan Dickinson State Park- Flap Grant 436735-2 Park Entrance/through park US-1 Environmental Test/Mitigate $4,918 

SR-A1A 436869-1 East of Lyons Bridge SR-732/Jensen Beach Blvd. Sidewalk $6,874 

SR-5/US-1 North 436967-1 NW of Britt Road Traffic Signals $3,670 

Turnpike 437992-1 MP 117.843 MP 138.037 Resurfacing $7,773 

SR-732/Jensen Beach Causeway 440473-1 NE Indian River Drive SR-A1A Signing/Pavement Markings $106,643 

SR-5/US-1 443505-1 SE Bridge Road 
Hobe Sound Wildlife 

Refuge 
Bike Path/Trail $319,666 

SR-76/Kanner Highway 446033-1 SE Cove Road Cabana Point Drive Landscaping $101,768 

SR-5/US-1 446110-1 SE Contractors Way N Jensen Beach Blvd Resurfacing $41,660 

SR-76/Kanner Highway 446112-1 North of SR-710/Warfield Blvd MP 14.4 Resurfacing $107,792 

Widen Turnpike 446219-1 Palm Beach County Line I-95 Connector Add Lanes & Reconstruct $2,767 

Widen Turnpike 446332-1 I-95 Connector T. B. Manuel Bridge Add Lanes & Reconstruct $2,951 

Turnpike 446975-1 TPK and I-95 Direct Connection Interchange PD&E/EMO Study $1,553,364 

Intersection Lighting Retrofit Improvement 447001-1 Martin County Lighting $9,338 

SR-710/SW Warfield Boulevard 447555-1 At Intersection with CR-714/SW Martin Highway Road Reconstruction -2 Lane $65,816 

SR-5/US-1 SB & NB 447687-1 Over St. Lucie River/SR-707 New Roosevelt Bridge Bridge Repair/Rehabilitation $29,751 

City of Stuart 448307-1 City of Stuart Various Locations Sidewalk $5,000 

Transit 453059-1 5310 Capital-Non-Urban UZA-SRA, Inc Capital for Fixed Route $93,750 

SR-710/SW Warfield Boulevard 453333-1 FPL Access Road SW Van Buren Ave Add Lanes & Reconstruct $30,000 

SR-710/SW Warfield Boulevard 453333-2 Martin/Okeechobee County Line FPL Access Road Add Lanes & Reconstruct $30,000 

    Total rollover funds $11,975,417 

      
 

Page 12 of 60



Page 13 of 60



Page 14 of 60



Page 15 of 60



Page 16 of 60



Page 17 of 60



Page 18 of 60



Page 19 of 60



Page 20 of 60



Page 21 of 60



Page 22 of 60



  AGENDA ITEM 6B 

 

 
 

 MARTIN METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
CITIZEN’S ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
MEETING DATE: 
September 4, 2024 

DUE DATE: 
August 28, 2024 

UPWP#:   
5 

WORDING: 
FY25-FY29 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)  
MODIFICATION #1  
REQUESTED BY: 
FDOT 
 

PREPARED BY:  
Margie Tamblyn  /  
Beth Beltran 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING 
ACTION: FY25-FY29 TIP 

 
BACKGROUND 
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) has updated the southeastern project 
limit for the SR-710 Widening Project (FM# 453333-1). Reflecting this updated project 
limit for SR-710 in the FY25-FY29 TIP will make this document consistent with the current 
FDOT programming. The modification is listed below: 
 

• SR-710/SW Warfield Blvd from FPL Access Road to CR-609/Allapattah Road 
o Change project limits to “from FPL Access Road to SW Van Buren Avenue” 

 
The roadway currently transitions from four lanes through Indiantown to two lanes at 
SW Van Buren Avenue. 
 
ISSUES 
At the September MPO Advisory Committee meetings, Martin MPO staff will present the 
FY25-FY29 TIP Modification. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approve TIP modification. 
 
APPROVAL 
MPO 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
TIP Project Page 

Page 23 of 60



Martin MPO   Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2024/25 - 2028/29

2024/25 TIP (April 8, 2024 Import)

4533331 SR-710/SW WARFIELD BLVD FR FPL ACCESS RD TO SW VAN BUREN AVE SIS

Project Description: 

Work Summary:   

Lead Agency:  

From:   

To:   

Length:  

Prior Year Cost:
Future Year Cost:
Total Project Cost:

RECONSTRUCT SR 710 FR 2 LANE TO 4 LANE DIVIDED HIGHWAY 2024
MPO PRIORITY #1

ADD LANES &
RECONSTRUCT

Managed by FDOT

SW FP&L ACCESS ROAD

SW VAN BUREN AVE

5.201 

435,000
0
15,478,305

Phase
Fund

Source 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 Total

PE ACNP 975,000 500,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 1,550,000
ROW ACNP 0 1,100,000 2,475,000 1,920,860 4,997,445 10,493,305
ROW BNIR 0 0 0 3,000,000 0 3,000,000

Total 975,000 1,600,000 2,500,000 4,945,860 5,022,445 15,043,305

Page 24 of 60



  AGENDA ITEM 6C 

 

 
 

 MARTIN METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
CITIZEN’S ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
MEETING DATE: 
September 4, 2024 

DUE DATE: 
August 28, 2024 

UPWP#:   
5 

WORDING: 
FY26 – FY30 LIST OF PROJECT PRIORITIES (LOPP) MODIFICATION 
REQUESTED BY: 
FDOT 
 

PREPARED BY:  
Margie Tamblyn  /  
Beth Beltran 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING 
ACTION: FY26-FY30 LOPP 

 
BACKGROUND 
The FY25-FY29 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) modification to change the 
project limits of the SR-710 Widening Project (FM# 453333-1) from FPL Access Road to 
SW Van Buren Ave, must be reflected in the adopted List of Project Priorities (LOPP). 
 
ISSUES 
At the September MPO Advisory Committee meetings, Martin MPO staff will present the 
FY26-FY30 LOPP Modification. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approve TIP modification. 
 
APPROVAL 
MPO 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
TIP Project Page 

Page 25 of 60



From To

1 SR-710 SW Van Buren Ave
Martin/

Okeechobee  
County Line 

Widen from 2-lanes to 4-lanes 76 1

2 SE Cove Rd.
SR-76/

Kanner Hwy.
US-1

Widen from 2-lanes to 4-lanes including bike lanes and 
shared use pathway

69 2

3 CR-714 Flatten curve of CR-714 before intersection at SR-710 Appx. G, pg. 1 3

4 Monterey Rd. Railroad/roadway grade separation Appx. H, pg. 5 4

5 NW Alice St. Pedestrian facilities/realign roadway with NW Wright Blvd. Appx. H, pg. 11 9

6
CR-708/

SE Bridge Rd.
Bridge Replacement 132 5

7 SR-710 Intersection improvements (Signal and Turn Lanes) 128132 13

8 SE Commerce Ave.
Roadway leveling, resurfacing, shoulder widening, drainage 

improvements, pedestrian crosswalks
128, 132

9 US-1 Intersection reconstruction/Feasibility Study-Alternative 5 128, 132

10 SW Palm City Rd. Complete Streets improvements 128, 132

11
Monterey Rd. & 
East Ocean Blvd.

Mid-block pedestrian crosswalks Appx. H, pg. 11 8

12
Willoughby Blvd. 

Extension
New 2-lane road with bike lanes and sidewalks/shared use 

pathways
69 10

13
CR-713/High 

Meadow Ave.
Widen from 2 lanes to 4 lanes with shared-use pathway 69 11

14 Dixie Hwy. Resurfacing/Complete Street improvements/CEI 84 12

15 SW Citrus Blvd.
Resurfacing/shoulder widening and bike lanes/safety 

improvements
128, 132 15

16
CR-609/

SW Allapattah Rd.
Resurfacing/southbound left turn lane/shoulder widening/CEI 128, 132 13

17
CR-609/

SW Allapattah Rd.
Resurfacing/shoulder widening/safety improvements 128, 132 14

18
N Sewall's 
Point Rd.

Mitigate for sea level rise impact 87 16

19
SR-76/

Kanner Hwy.
New southbound right turn lane at South River Dr. & traffic 

signal
80 6

Realignment

Bascule Bridge

FEC Crossing

At FEC Railroad

At SW Palm City Rd.

At CR-609/SW Allapattah Rd.

At SW South River Dr.

Facility

MARTIN MPO FY26-FY30 Federal Attributable 
UNFUNDED List of Project Priorities

Prev. 
Rank

Segment LimitsFY26 
Rank

2045 LRTP PageProject Description

Kingswood Ter.

I-95

Cove Rd.

SW Hemingway Ter.

SR-710

Approx. 3 miles North of Minute Maid Rd.

East Ocean Blvd.

SE Indian St.

Monterey Rd. 

Monterey Rd.

Page 26 of 60



  AGENDA ITEM 6D 

 

 
 

 MARTIN METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
CITIZEN’S ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
MEETING DATE: 
September 4, 2024 

DUE DATE: 
August 28, 2024 

UPWP#:   
1 

WORDING: 
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION UPDATE  
REQUESTED BY: 
FDOT 
 

PREPARED BY:  
Ricardo Vazquez  /  
Beth Beltran 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING 
ACTION: Functional Classification 
Map 

 
BACKGROUND 
Every ten years the Census Bureau delineates urban and rural areas for statistical 
purposes. The Federal Highway Administration’s (FHWA’s) Federal Functional 
Classification process occurs following the U.S. Census and adjusts the Census urban 
boundaries and groups roadways into classes such as principal and minor arterials, 
collectors, and local streets.  FDOT-District Four has initiated this decennial review. 
 
Local government staff met with FDOT and their consultants on August 1, 2024, to review 
the proposed changes to the functional classification system. FDOT will present the final 
draft of the functional classification map to the MPO Board at the September 16, 2024, 
meeting. Once approved by the MPO Board, FDOT will submit the map to FHWA for final 
adoption. 
 
ISSUES 
At the September MPO Advisory Committee meetings, FDOT Staff and their consultant 
will present the Functional Classification System update.  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approve Draft 2020 Functional Classification Map 
 
APPROVAL 
MPO 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Functional Classification PowerPoint Presentation 
• Draft 2020 Functional Classification Map 

Page 27 of 60



2020 Urban Boundary and 
Functional Classification

September 4, 2024

Martin County 

Page 28 of 60



Functional Classification - Overview

• Functional Classification (Funclass) is a method to describe the usage of  roadways 
within the immediate area, regionally for some roadways and statewide for others.

• Federal Highway Administration requires roadways to be functionally classified to 
fund roadway improvements and perform analysis of the network of roadways.

• Federal-aid Eligibility is determined by Functional Classification which includes 
roadways higher than Local or Rural Minor Collector. 

• Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) funds are used on Federal-aid 
roadways.

• Federal Highway-Emergency Relief (FHWA-ER) are used after a disaster 
declaration (e.g., hurricane, floods, tornados,…)

2 Page 29 of 60



Functional Classification - Roles

• FDOT performs initial review and determination of Funclass.

• City and County agencies review Funclass within and adjacent to their 
boundaries providing concurrence or recommendations for Funclass 
of roadways.

• MPO/TPO/TPA approve the Funclass by signing the official maps.

• FDOT & FHWA approve the Funclass by signing the official maps.

3 Page 30 of 60



Functional Classification – Correlation of Mobility/Land Access

Proportion of 
Services

Functional 
Classification Generally

Principal 
Arterials

Primarily, freeways and interstates, help move people 
and goods longer distances and connect to other 

communities.

Minor Arterials 
Collectors These facilities movement within the vicinity.

Locals Local roads are lower in mobility and have direct access 
to properties.

Source: FHWA Functional Classification Guidelines – Early Edition

LAND 
ACCESS

MOBILITY

4 Page 31 of 60



Functional Classification – Roadway Attribute Generalities

Functional Class Access Points Speed Limit AADT Lanes Length

Principal Art Few Highest Highest Most Longest

Minor Art Few High High Medium Medium

Major Collector Medium Medium Medium Medium Medium

Minor Collector Medium Low Low Low Short

Local Many Lowest Lowest Few Shortest

Data Source: FDOT FCUAB Handbook

5 Page 32 of 60



Functional Classification - Process

Steps Description

1 Align Functional Classification with 2024 Smoothed 
Urban Area Boundaries

2 Determine Changes to Functional Classification based 
on Roadway Purpose

3
Review “Local Roads” and determine additions to 
Federal-aid System – Surface Transportation Block 
Grant (STBG)

6 Page 33 of 60



Functional Classification – Align with Urban Boundaries

1. How the Urban Boundary affects the Functional Class
Urban Area Results

Smoothed 2014 Inside 2014/now rural

Smoothed 2024 Inside 2024/now urban

Both Inside both/remains urban

Rural Outside both/remains rural

Data Source: FDOT FCUAB Handbook

7 Page 34 of 60



Functional Classification – Align with Urban Boundaries Result 

Data Source: RCI

County

FUNCTIONAL CLASS: 2014 vs. 2024

Rural to 
Urban
Total

Urban 
to Rural 

Total

Net 
Change 
(Miles)

Interstate Expressway Principal 
Arterial/Other

Minor
Arterial

Major
Collector

Minor
Collector Local

Rural to 
Urban

Urban 
to 

Rural

Rural to 
Urban

Urban 
to 

Rural

Rural to 
Urban

Urban to 
Rural

Rural to 
Urban

Urban to 
Rural

Rural to 
Urban

Urban to 
Rural

Rural to 
Urban

Urban to 
Rural

Rural 
to 

Urban

Urban to 
Rural

Broward 0.562 0.472 0.273 1.307 1.307 U

Indian 
River 1.252 0.254 0.033 1.038 2.456 1.068 1.937 2.923 3.612 7.349 3.737 R

Martin 2.279 3.339 3.351 7.187 3.139 0.711 5.630 14.376 8.746 R

Palm 
Beach 0.145 0.170 2.577 4.653 0.501 0.016 1.545 0.502 2.012 0.283 4.178 8.226 4.048 R

St. Lucie 0.040 0.012 0.017 0.564 0.526 0.539 0.029 1.669 1.640 R

Total 1.959 0.040 0.182 5.599 8.589 4.890 10.185 1.068 4.021 0.598 5.151 0.556 3.634 14.756 31.620 16.768 R

8 Page 35 of 60



Functional Classification – Align with Urban Boundaries Summary

Data Source: RCI

FUNCTIONAL CLASS: 2014 vs. 2024

COUNTY 2014 Rural to 
2024 Urban

2014 Urban to 
2024 Rural

Net Change 
(Miles)

Broward 1.307 1.307 Urban

Indian River 3.612 7.349 3.737 Rural

Martin 5.630 14.376 8.746 Rural
Palm Beach 4.178 8.226 4.048 Rural

St. Lucie 0.029 1.669 1.640 Rural

Total 14.759 31.620 16.768 Rural

9 Page 36 of 60



Functional Classification – Align with Urban Boundaries Funding Results

Data Source: RCI

FUNCTIONAL CLASS: 2014 vs. 2024

COUNTY
Added to Fed. Aid 

Eligibility
(Rural to Urban Minor Coll.)

Removed from Fed. 
Aid Eligibility

(Urban to Rural Minor Coll.)

No Changes to Fed. 
Aid Eligibility

Broward 1.307

Indian River 10.961

Martin 3.139 16.867

Palm Beach 0.502 2.012 9.890

St. Lucie 1.698

Total 0.502 5.151 40.723

10 Page 37 of 60



Functional Classification – Major Roadways

2. Roadway Purposes that Influence the Functional Class

Functional 
Class

Required # of 
Roadway 
Purposes

Roadway Purpose

Principal 
Arterial
(Blue,
Red,
Pink)

2+

1. Travel to and through UAB

2. Travel to and through small UA

3. National defense

4. Interstate and regional commerce

5. Access to airports, seaports, and 
major rail terminals, or intermodal 
transfer facilities

6. Access to major public facilities

7. Access to minor public facilities

Minor 
Arterial
(Brown)

1

Data Source: FDOT FCUAB Handbook

11 Page 38 of 60



Functional Classification – Minor Roadways

2. Roadway Purposes that Influence the Functional Class

Data Source: FDOT FCUAB Handbook

Functional 
Class

Required # of 
Roadway 
Purposes

Roadway Purpose

Major 
Collector
(Orange)

1+

1. Interconnect of major thoroughfares
2. Interconnect of minor thoroughfares
3. Access to concentrated property use 

areas

Minor 
Collector
(Green)

1
1. Access to rural diffused property & 

lower density Urban residential and 
commercial/ industrial areas.

Local
(Gray) 1 1. Local roads

12 Page 39 of 60



Functional Classification – Funclass Evaluation

Data Source: RCI

Martin County 2024 Functional Classification
(changed to)

2014 Functional Classification
(changed from)

Rural Principal 
Arterial-Other

04

Urban Principal 
Arterial-Other

14

Urban Major 
Collector

17

Urban Minor 
Collector

18

Grand 
Total

Rural Minor Arterial
06 12.333 12.333

Urban Minor Arterial
16 0.010 1.367 1.377

Urban Major Collector
17 0.018 0.018

Urban Minor Collector
18 7.682 7.682

Urban Local
19 1.925 1.883 3.808

Grand Total 12.333 0.010 10.974 1.901 25.218

13 Page 40 of 60



Functional Classification - Additions

These additions are typically 
Minor Collectors that 
provide access primarily to 
neighborhoods with little to 
no driveway connections.

3. Review Local Roadways & Determine Additions

14 Page 41 of 60



Functional Classification – Additions Results

Data Source: US Census Bureau Tiger Lines

Additions

COUNTY
Rural Major 

Collector
07

Rural Minor 
Collector

08

Urban Minor 
Arterial

16

Urban Major 
Collector

17

Urban 
Minor Collector

18

Net Change 
(Miles)

Broward 4.165 32.106 36.271

Indian River 1.468 6.901 1.361 3.127 16.989 29.840

Martin 3.550 2.783 16.471 22.804
Palm Beach 103.213 103.213

St. Lucie 13.645 13.645

Total 1.468 10.075 1.361 10.075 182.424 205.779

15 Page 42 of 60



Functional Classification - Process Timeline

FHWA will consider all urban area boundaries final as of April 15, 2025 and will use the original 2020 Census boundaries for all urban areas that have not been adjusted.*

*

z

z

z

z z

z
-----------
August

2020 Census 
Urban Area 
Boundary

(UAB) 
Designation

Roadway 
Functional 
Class (FC) 

Designation

16 Page 43 of 60



Functional Classification – Status

Completed Activities
• Smoothed Urban Boundaries were approved by Board earlier this year
• Functional Class reviewed by FDOT, Cities, Counties, & MPO
• Draft Final Functional Class submitted to TDA/FHWA for Pre-Approval

• Incorporate changes from Central Office/FHWA
• Roads without broken ground – may be postponed

• Submit maps to MPO for Signatures
• Submit maps to Central Office/FHWA for Signatures
• Update Roadway Characteristics Inventory (RCI) System 

17

Pending Activities

Page 44 of 60



Questions?

Page 45 of 60



ST. LUCIE

PALM BEACH

L a k e
 O k e e c h o b e e

FEDERAL HWY
£¤1

£¤1

§̈¦95

10

AB714

ABA1A

AB76

AB710

AB76

§̈¦95

AB732

AB732

AB714

£¤98

£¤441

£¤441

£¤98

AB710

AB70

£¤1

Indiantown, FL

Miami--Fort Lauderdale, FL UA

Port St. Lucie, FL UA

A t l a n t i c  O
c e a n

10

KANNER HWY

SW MARTIN HWY

FEDERAL HWY

SW WARFIELD BLVD

TURNPIKE MAINLINE

CONNERS  HWY

SE BRIDGE RD

SW
 AL

LA
PA

TT
AH

 R
D

SW CITRUS BLVD

SE DIXIE HWY

SW
 FO

X 
BR

OW
N 

RD

SW
 PR

AT
T W

HI
TN

EY
 R

D

SW FARM RD

SE BEACH RD

SE COVE RD

SE OCEAN BLVD

SW 96 ST

NE OCEAN BLVD

SE SALERNO RD

SW
 H

IG
H 

ME
AD

OW
 AV

E

SE ST LUCIE BLVD

SE GOMEZ AVE

SE WILLOUGHBY BLVD

SE GOMEZ RD

SW
 M

AP
P R

D

NE DIXIE HWY

SE INDIAN ST

SE
 IS

LA
ND

 W
AY

NW
 G

RE
EN

 R
IV

ER
 PK

WY

NE
 S

AV
AN

NA
 R

D

SE COMMERCE AVE
N SEWALLS POINT RD

SR714/SE MONTEREY RD

SW
 M

UR
PH

Y R
D

SW
 M

AT
HE

SO
N 

AV
E

SW SUNSET TRL

NW BRITT RD

SE MACARTHUR BLVD

SW
 BE

RR
Y A

VE

JENSEN BEACH CSWY

SW WOODHAM ST

SW LOCKS RD

KA
NS

AS
 AV

E

SW SILVER FOX LN

SE  KUBIN AVE

SE
 C

OU
NT

Y L
IN

E 
RD

NW FORK DR

SW TOMMY CLEMENTS ST

I-95 NB WEIGH STA

SW
 169 AVE

SW
 FA

ME
L A

VE

SE COUNTRY CLUB DR

SW
 D

R 
ML

K J
R 

DR

SW
 IN

DI
AN

 M
OU

ND
 D

R

RUHNKE ST
SEAWALLS POINT RD

SE OSPREY ST

CO
LO

RA
DO

 AV
E

SE
 W

ILS
IE

 D
R

SW MARTIN HWY

SE DIXIE HWY

SE DIXIE HWY

SE COVE RD

FEDERAL HWY

SW
 C

ITR
US

 B
LV

D

SW
 84

 AV
E

SE 10 ST

SE
 47

 AV
E

Bulldog Way

SW
 LOST RIVER RD

SW BUSCH ST

SW
 42

 AV
E

SW MAPP RD

MARTIN COUNTY

Prepared By:
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

in cooperation with the
US DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

File Created:
08/24/2024

Recommended By:

Florida Department of Transportation Date

Metropolitan Planning Organization Chair Date

Approved By:

Federal Highway Administration Date

[01 - Principal Arterial-Interstate RURAL

02 - Principal Arterial-Expressway RURAL

04 - Principal Arterial-Other RURAL

06 - Minor Arterial RURAL

07 - Major Collector RURAL

08 - Minor Collector RURAL

09 - Local RURAL

11 - Principal Arterial-Interstate URBAN

12 - Principal Arterial-Freeway and Expressway URBAN

14 - Principal Arterial-Other URBAN

16 - Minor Arterial URBAN

17 - Major Collector URBAN

18 - Minor Collector (Fed Aid) URBAN

19 - Local URBAN

2020_D4_Smoothed Urban Area

*** Federal Functional Classifications ***

2020 FEDERAL FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION AND URBAN AREA BOUNDARIES MAP

Final Draft

See 
Stuart 
Inset

Stuart Inset
KLA1A

KLA1A

KL707

KL714

AB76

AB714AB5

£¤1

MARTINSE 7 ST

SE 10 ST

SE Central Pkwy

FEDERAL HWY
SE DIXIE HWY

SE OCEAN BLVD

SR714/SE MONTEREY RD

KA
NN

ER
 H

WY

SW
 PA

LM
 C

ITY
 R

D SE
 P

AL
M 

BE
AC

H 
RD

CO
LO

RA
DO

 AV
E

SE FLORIDA ST

FEDERAL HWY

0 1.5 3 4.5 60.75 Miles

Page 46 of 60



 

 AGENDA ITEM 6E 
 

 

 
CITIZEN’S ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
MEETING DATE: 
September 4, 2024 

DUE DATE: 
August 28, 2024 

UPWP#:   
6 

WORDING: 
SR-A1A/SE OCEAN BLVD ROAD SAFETY AUDIT (RSA) 
REQUESTED BY: 
MPO 
 

PREPARED BY:  
Lucine Martens  /  
Beth Beltran 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING 
ACTION: N/A 

 
BACKGROUND 
FDOT District 4 has conducted a Road Safety Audit along SR-A1A (SE Ocean Blvd.) from 
east of Monterey Rd. to west of Evans Crary Sr. Bridge. A key to the RSA process is 
involving stakeholders that are outside of the study team to provide insight, knowledge, 
and ideas.   
 
The Federal Highway Administration defines a Road Safety Audit as: 

…the formal safety performance examination of an existing or future road or 
intersection by an independent, multidisciplinary team. It qualitatively estimates and 
reports on potential road safety issues and identifies opportunities for improvements in 
safety for all road users. The FHWA works with State and local jurisdictions and Tribal 
Governments to integrate RSAs into the project development process for new roads 
and intersections and also encourages RSAs on existing roads and intersections. 

 
 
ISSUES 
At the September 2024 cycle of MPO Advisory Committee meetings and MPO Policy 
Board meeting, FDOT staff will present the SR-A1A/SE Ocean Blvd RSA findings and 
recommendations. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Provide comments. 
 
APPROVAL 
MPO 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• SR-A1A/SE Ocean Blvd RSA PowerPoint Presentation 
• RSA Fact Sheet 

Page 47 of 60



1

Road Safety Audit (RSA)
SR-A1A from East of Monterey 

Rd. to St. Lucie Blvd.
 

Informational Update

September 4th 2024 Page 48 of 60



2

Road Safety Audit

FDOT Road Safety Audits v. FDOT Safety Studies

Road Safety Audit Outcomes:
• Identification of potential road safety issues.
• Recommendations for improvements to enhance safety for all road users.
• A formal RSA report that documents findings and suggestions for mitigating identified safety concerns
• Implementation plan developed by FDOT

Road Safety Audits are…

• Conducted by an independent 
multidisciplinary team.

• Cooperative with stakeholders including 
state and local jurisdictions.

• A formal examination of corridor and 
intersection conditions.

• Broad enough to consider the safety of all 
road users and facilities.

• A proactive approach to safety.

Safety Studies are …

• Conducted only by team with design 
and/or safety expertise.

• Data driven, focused on crash analysis 
and field review.

• Often resulting in recommendations of 
robust engineering solutions including 
feasibility analysis.

Page 49 of 60



3

Road Safety Audit

What is an RSA and Who Conducts Them?

Page 50 of 60



• The goal of an RSA is to answer the following questions:
• What elements of the roadway present a safety concern: to what extent, to what road users, and what 

circumstances?
• What elements can mitigate or eliminate the identified safety concerns?
• How can we focus on short-term, low-cost recommendations?

4

Road Safety Audit

RSA Focus

Page 51 of 60



• Previous Studies:
• East Ocean Blvd./SE Monterey Road Corridor Traffic Study – Conducted by the MPO, May 2014
• Treasure Coast Pedestrian Crosswalk Master Plan Phase 1 – Conducted by FDOT, July 2021

5

Road Safety Audit

Focused Project: SR-A1A from Monterey Rd to Evans Crary Bridge

Traffic Data on SR-A1AProject Location

This location was identified based on 2021 High Crash Segments List (Signal 4) that is prioritized based 
on crash rate and crash severity indices.

Page 52 of 60



6

Road Safety Audit

What Did We Do?

Pre-meeting
• 06/05/2024 – 8:00am
• Meet to get initial feedback from stakeholders and any major items 

for concern for the Field Review.

Field Review
• 06/20/2024 – 10am-12pm
• Review conditions of roadway and provide any safety concerns for 

the final document.

Field Review Debrief
•  06/27/2024 – 10am
• Meet with stakeholders with draft final document to discuss 

findings and recommendations

General Attendees – Martin County, MPO, RSA Team

Page 53 of 60



7

Road Safety Audit

SR-A1A from Monterey Rd to Evans Crary Sr. Bridge Crashes 2018-2023

Top 3 crash types:
1. 52 Rear-Ends
2. 35 Left-Turns
3. 20 Sideswipes

3 Incapacitating Crashes:
• Pedestrian in the crosswalk during do not walk 

phase.
• Left Turn involving three vehicles.
• Angle crash into a parking lot entrance

 1 Fatal Crash:
• Off Road crash into an electrical pole

Pedestrian and 
Bicycle crashes:
- 4 pedestrian crashes
- 4 bicycle crashes

Page 54 of 60



• Maintenance of Pedestrian Facilities 
• Location: Corridor wide, but mainly at signalized intersections
• Pedestrian Issues (multiple wheelchair users observed during field visit):

• Poor conditions of detectable warning surfaces.
• Foliage blocking pedestrian view/path.
• Cracked/broken sidewalk

• Speeding from the Evans Crary Sr. Bridge
• Location: Signalized intersection of SR-A1A and Port St. Lucie Blvd
• Issues on Evans Crary Sr. Bridge WB approach:

• Steep downward grade.
• Speed shift from 40 mph to 35 mph.
• 14 crashes from 2018-2023.
• Martin County and Martin MPO have mentioned this.

• Roadway & Pavement Striping:
• Location: Corridor wide
• Issues:

• RPMs missing
• Faded crosswalk markings

8

Road Safety Audit

Field Review Observations

Page 55 of 60



9

Road Safety Audit

Recommendations

• Maintenance of Pedestrian Facilities 
• Replace broken detectable warning surfaces. (S03, S06, S08-S10)
• Coordinate with maintenance agency to trim foliage. (C07)
• Repair sidewalk sections. (C02)

• Speeding from the Evans Crary Sr. Bridge
• Install speed limit pavement markings (S14)
• Install W3-3 and W3-4 signs with warning signs ahead of signal. (S13)
• Conduct speed study (S15)

• Roadway & Pavement Striping:
• Replace missing RPMs (C01)
• Restripe intersection and approach markings to current FDOT standards 

(S01, S02, S05)

Page 56 of 60



10

Road Safety Audit

Findings: SR-A1A from Monterey Rd to Evans Crary Sr. Bridge

Page 57 of 60



11

Road Safety Audit

Next Steps: Process Driven

Page 58 of 60



Questions – Comments

Shelby Coke, P.E., PTOE, RSP1
Coke Consulting, LLC

scoke@cokeconsultingllc.com
561-839-1537

12

Road Safety Audit

Contact Information

Page 59 of 60

mailto:scoke@cokeconsultingllc.com


What is a Road Safety Audit (RSA)?
A formal safety performance examination of roadway segment or intersection by an independent, multidisciplinary team.

RSA Team
• FDOT Offices
• Law Enforcement
• Local Municipalities
• MPOs/TPAs/TPOs
• County Representatives
• Safety Champions/Residents

Team of Experts
• Traffic Engineering and Safety
• Roadway Design
• Ped-Bike Specialist
• CEI Team (Work Zone RSAs)

RSA Process

Florida Department of Transportation

Road Safety Audit (RSA)

RSA vs Safety Study

RSAs
• Conducted by independent and multidisciplinary team
• Receive input from stakeholders (Locals)
• Works with State and Local jurisdictions
• Focus on short-term, low-cost recommendations,

not necessarily based on crash history, but also
on existing condition, best practices, input from
stakeholders

• May recommend additional studies
• Proactive approach to safety
• Considers all roadway users and user behavior
• Generates formal report and responses

Safety Studies
• Safety team usually not completely independent from 

design team
• Typically performed by team with only design and/or 

safety expertise
• Data driven, focused on crash analysis and field review
• Can recommend robust engineering solutions including

feasibility analysis

Outcomes of an RSA

• Identification of potential road safety issues
• Recommendations for improvements to enhance safety

for all road users
• A formal RSA report that documents findings and

suggestions for mitigating identified safety concerns
• Implementation plan developed by FDOT

01 02 03 04

Identify 
Locations

Select RSA 
Team

Conduct 
Pre-Audit 
Meeting

Perform Field 
Reviews

05 06

Analyze and 
Report on 
Findings

Present 
Findings to 
Roadway Owner

07

Prepare Formal 
Response

08Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step

Incorporate/
Implement 
Findings

Be Prepared!

Learn the Why and How of RSAs, click on the 
link below or scan the QR code!
Florida LTAP Center 
Road Safety Audits Training Series - Part 1

For more information please contact: 
Thomas Miller | District Safety Office, Traffic Specialist IV
Phone: (954) 777-4073 | E-Mail: thomas.miller@dot.state.fl.usPage 60 of 60

https://www.gotostage.com/channel/3010862e2c5e4d5eb88c7ca0ae1fb780/recording/14e824efcf8b4354a1e6c2ff6fce8729/watch

	1.0 CAC 9.4.24 AGENDA
	4.0 DRAFT CAC Minutes 6-5-2024
	6A.0 TIP Roll Forward Amendment NT
	6A.1 RF_Amendment
	RF_Document Start.pdf
	FINAL FY25-FY29 TIP.pdf
	Untitled
	3_ Introduction FY24-FY28.pdf

	RF_Document Start
	MartinRollForwardReport2425


	6B.0 TIP Modification
	6B.1 FY25-FY29 TIP Modification 1
	6C.0 LOPP Modification - Copy
	6C.1 Martin MPO LOPP FY26-FY30
	Roadway

	6D.0 FunClass Presentation
	6D.1 2020 Functional Classification_Martin_TAC_09-04-2024
	2020 Urban Boundary and Functional Classification
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Questions?

	6D.2 D4_FCUAB_2020_Martin_08-24-2024
	6E.0  RSA SR-A1A-SE Ocean Ave-Presentation
	6E.1 RSA Education A1A Project, 8-27-24(aespino@benesch.com)
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	6E.2 RSA Factsheet_081424



